BRIAN SPADY

3607 Hill Family Ln
Missouri City, TX 77459
bspady@maxxuslic.com

May 31, 2022

City of Angleton
Permitting & Inspection
121 S. Velasco
Angleton, TX 77515

Re: Project Plan - 320 W Peach St
To Whom It May Concern:

The following is the basic project plan, scope of work and completion dates for the above
referenced property:

Complete interior demo & minor interior repairs - July 1, 2022

Apply for permits - July 18

Complete small exterior addition (<100sf}, roof & siding - August 27, 2022
. Plumbing, electrical & HVAC - October 15, 2022

Interior finishes & occupancy - December 31, 2022

SENSINPS

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 832-768-6805 or
bspady@maxxuslic.com.

Regards,
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Sent
To:

Kyle Reynolds

Tuesday, October 4, 2022 1:03 PM

Kyle Reynolds
320 W Peach
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Sent from my iPhone
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From: Kyle Reynolds

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 1:03 PM
To: Kyle Reynolds

Subject: 320 W Peach

Sent from my iPhone



Kzle Rexnolds

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Kyle Reynolds
Tuesday, October 4, 2022 1:02 PM
Kyle Reynolds
320 W Peach
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Kyle Reynolds
Tuesday, September 20, 2022 12:11 PM
Kyle Reynolds
1124 N Arcola
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From: Kyle Reynolds
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 12:08 PM
To: Kyle Reynolds
Subject: 1124 N Arcola

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 12:07 PM
To: Kyle Reynolds
Subject: 1124 N. Arcola

qa, =

Sent from my iPhone



